
 
 

 

AGENDA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

In the Province of Alberta, held on Tuesday, February 21, 2023 
At Longview Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. 

 
 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER 

2.0 AGENDA 

3.0 DELEGATION  

3.1 Karen Wight – Legacy Garden Memorial Request. 

4.0 CORRESPONDENCE FROM RESIDENTS  
Correspondence to Council may be published in the agenda package. The correspondence may have the name of the person(s) that 
send the correspondence, as well as the comments and opinions of the submitter included for public interest. 

5.0 MINUTES 
5.1 Minutes Special Council meeting January 19, 2023. 
5.2 Minutes Special Council meeting February 7, 2023. 

6.0 ACTION ITEM LIST 

    6.1       CAO Report of Action items. 

7.0 REPORTS 
7.1 CAO Report January 2023. 
7.2 Public Works Report January 2023. 
7.3 Peace Officer Report January 2023. 
7.4 Council Reports January 2023. 

8.0 FINANCIAL REPORTING 
8.1 Bank Reconciliation, January 2023. 
8.2 Accounts Payable Cheque Register January 2023. 
8.3 YTD Budget to Actual Revenue and Expenses January 2023. 

9.0 QUESTION PERIOD 
An opportunity for the public to ask a question about something on the current agenda. 

10.0 BYLAWS 
 

11.0 BUSINESS 
11.1 Chickens request. 

12.0 CORRESPONDENCE from STAKEHOLDERS and CAO supplementary information 
  12.1 Little New York Daze Road Closure Request. 

13.0 CLOSE MEETING 

FOIP 16(1), negotiation.  Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act specifies that a council may close all or part 

of a meeting to the public if a matter to be discussed is within one of the exceptions to disclosure in Division 2 of Part 1 of 
FOIPP. No bylaw or resolution can be passed at an in-camera meeting except a resolution to revert to the council meeting in 
public or to recess.  

14.0 ADJOURNMENT 



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

In the Province of Alberta, held on Thursday, January 19, 2023  
held at the Longview Council Chambers at 4:15 p.m. 

 

Page 1 of 1  ______ Mayor       ______ CAO 
 
 

PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
 
PUBLIC IN 
ATTENDANCE 
 

CALL TO 
ORDER 
 
 
AGENDA 

Resolution 012-23 
 
 
DELEGATION 
 
 
 
BUSINESS 

 

 
CLOSED 
MEETING 

Resolution 013-23 
 

 
  Resolution 014-23 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Resolution 015-23 

Mayor Klassen 
Deputy Mayor Lyons 
Councillor Penner  
 
CAO Roy Tutschek 
 
0 in gallery 

 
 
Mayor Klassen called the meeting to order at 4:25 p.m. 
 
 
 
MOVED by Councillor Penner that the agenda be accepted as 
presented.                                                                                         
CARRIED 
 

None 
 
 

Counc 
None 
 
MOVED by Councillor Penner to close meeting at 4:26 pm under FOIP 
18  individual safety 
CARRIED 
 
 
MOVED by Councillor Penner to come out of close meeting at 5:47 p.m.                                                                                                     
CARRIED 
 
 
No residents waiting to re-enter meeting. 
 
 
MOVED by Mayor Klassen to adjourn the meeting at 5:48 p.m. 

                                         CARRIED 

  
 
 
 
__________________________________________  ______________________________________________ 
Mayor       CAO  



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

In the Province of Alberta, held on Tuesday, February 7, 2023  
Held in Longview Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Page 1 of 3  ______ Mayor       ______ CAO 
 

PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
PUBLIC IN 
ATTENDANCE 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

 

Mayor Klassen 
Deputy Mayor Lyons 
Councillor Penner  
 
Chief Administrative Officer, Roy Tutschek 
 
2 public in attendance. 
 
 
Mayor Klassen called the Meeting to order at 5:31 p.m. 
 
 

 

AGENDA 
Resolution 017-23 

 
 

           
 
MINUTES OF 
PREVIOUS 
MEETINGS 

Resolution 018-23 
 
 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
BUSINESS 
5.1 Memorial – 
Legacy Garden 

Resolution 019-23 
 
 
 

 
 
5.2 TRAVIS Vehicle 
information system 
renewal 

Resolution 020-23 
 
 

5.3 School kids 
response 

 
 

 
 
 

MOVED by Councillor Penner that the agenda be accepted as 
amended.   Addition of Business item 5.6 Longstock Music Festival 
request. 
CARRIED     
 
 
MOVED by Deputy Mayor Lyons that Minutes of the Regular Council 
meeting January 17, 2023 and the Special Council meeting January 26, 
2023 be accepted as amended.    Add Motion that Roy Tutschek’s 
employment as Village of Longview CAO be continued.                                                              
CARRIED 
 
 
CAO reported Action Items as at February 2, 2023. 
 
 
 
MOVED by Councillor Penner that in respect of the funding efforts 
toward and the purpose of the Legacy Garden to honor Veterans and 
the Ranching community, the Council respectfully suggests an 
appropriately respectful location for  a tribute to Ian Tyson, maybe the 
East Longview Hall.  
CARRIED 
 
 
MOVED by Deputy Mayor Lyons that the TRAVIS agreement be 
renewed. 
CARRIED 
 
 
 
Discussion took place.  A tour and presentation and letter of response 
to be finalized. 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

In the Province of Alberta, held on Tuesday, February 7, 2023  
Held in Longview Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Page 2 of 3  ______ Mayor       ______ CAO 
 

5.4 FCSS appoint 
new Board 
members 

Resolution 021-23 
 

 
 
 
 
5.5 Recreation 
Board appoint new 
Board members 

 
 
5.6  Longstock 
Festival request 

Resolution 022-23 
 

 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
 

 
 
 
 

Resolution 023-23 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CLOSED MEETING 
Go into Closed meeting 

Resolution 024-23 
 
 
 

 
Come out of Closed 

meeting 
Resolution 025-23 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

MOVED by Councillor Penner to appoint the following to the FCSS 
Board:  
Cliff Ayrey  
Faye Beal 
John Richmond  
Kathryn Richmond  
CARRIED 
 
 
To be discussed in closed meeting to respect privacy of those in the 
Gallery. 
 
 
 
MOVED by Mayor Klassen that CAO send the requested letter of 
approval re: the Longstock Festival to take place August 11, 12, 13, 2023 
and for use of tents, fencing and signage.  
CARRIED 
 
 
6.1 Opportunity to request meeting with the Minister. 
 
6.2 RCMP information. 
 
6.3 FCSS update. 
 
MOVED by Councillor Penner that the CAO send a letter to request a 
meeting with the Honourable Rebecca Schulz, Minister of Municipal 
Affairs, with copy to MLA Roger Reid and Alberta Premier Danielle 
Smith.  A final Council vote whether to expend travel to attend such 
meeting will take place if a meeting is confirmed.  
CARRIED 
 
 
 
MOVED by Councillor Penner to move into a closed meeting under 
FOIP sections 18(1)(a) private safety and 18(1)(c) proposed acquisition 
or disposal of property.  Time:  7:17 p.m. 
CARRIED 
 
 
 
MOVED by Mayor Klassen to come out of closed meeting at 9:47 p.m. 
CARRIED 
 
  
 
No residents waiting to re-enter meeting. 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

In the Province of Alberta, held on Tuesday, February 7, 2023  
Held in Longview Council Chambers at 5:30 p.m. 

 

Page 3 of 3  ______ Mayor       ______ CAO 
 

 
Resolution 026-23 

 
 
 

 
 

Resolution 027-23 
 
 
 

Resolution 028-23 
 
 
 
 

Resolution 029-23 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
          Resolution 030-23 

 
MOVED by Councillor Penner that the CAO set up one one-on-one 
meetings with each of the 6 Right of Way affected business owners to 
further discuss next steps. 
CARRIED 
 
 
MOVED by Deputy Mayor Lyons to appoint Ken Rogers and John 
Richmond to the Recreation board. 
CARRIED 
 
MOVED by Mayor Klassen that the CAO and the Municipal Clerk draft 
a Community Hall policy for Council review at the February 21, 2023 
Regular Council meeting. 
CARRIED 
 
MOVED by Deputy Mayor Lyons that the CAO sign off on the 
currently proposed Foothills County Water, Waste Services contract.  
CARRIED 
 
 
MOVED by Mayor Klassen to adjourn the meeting at 9:58 p.m. 
CARRIED 

  

  
  

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
__________________________________________  ______________________________________________ 
Mayor       CAO 

 

 



NO ACTION DESCRIPTION OWNER DATE ASSIGNED
DATE 

DUE
STATUS

1 Annexation lagoon quarter
CAO and 

Council
February 15, 2022

Council and CAO are finalizing next 

steps.   First priority is Easement 

Access ROW discussions.

2
Meet with Easement Access impacted 

businesses 

Council and 

CAO
December 6, 2022

Start Feb 24, 2023.

3 MAPP gap documents CAO September 6, 2022 CAO awaiting call back.

4

Reach Out to Eden Valley to discuss 

Truth & Reconciliation and Traditional 

lands

CAO October 3, 2022
CAO emailed Feb 16, 2023, follow 

up.

5
New Water/waste Services 

Agreement, Foothills County
CAO October 31 2022

Hardcopy contracts in process of 

signing.  3 year contract, starting Jan 

1 2022. Foothills County will 

subsidize first two years on 

decreasing basis.

6 Find # 140 Fortis Contract - for Kirk D CAO December 20 2022
CAO in process looking for Fortis 

contract #140.  Still searching.

7 Reimbursement submission to CCRF CAO July 14, 1905

Final costs are in. Preparing final 

Sched E.  In process of finalizing 

Recreation Board Contribution.

8 Pre-audit information requests

CAO and 

Accounts 

Payable Clerk

January 1, 2023
In process of providing information 

requested by auditor.



9 Signatures on approved minutes

CAO and 

Municipal 

Clerk

January 1, 2023 Done

10
Insurance coverage - recreation 

facilities

Municipal 

Clerk and 

CAO

December 1, 2023

Submitted final insurance info 

required, valuations for 3 recreation 

properties, Feb 16, 2023 - Done.

11 Guest Wifi

Municipal 

Clerk and 

CAO

January 1, 2023

CAO and Municipal clerk working with 

IT support to get quest wifi working. 

Digital sign cannot be updated for 

now. Still not resolved Feb 16, 2023.  

CAO will discuss with June, in next 

few days, other options to fix this wifi 

issue.

12 2023 Budget CAO January 1, 2023

CAO working on 2023 budget.  

Cannot be finalized till audit 

adjustments are in March 2023 and 

Assessor 2022 updates, April 2023.

13 New 911 agreement with Telus CAO January 1, 2023 Signed off, done.

14 Ali  M, IT, get access to CAO teams Ali February 1, 2023 done



15

CAO look for Village of Longview 

Seal/stamp for school kids official 

letters of response, and look for 20 

commerative Village pins

CAO February 7, 2023

Pins available. Stamps available. Just 

a double check, these are for very 

official legal documents, should we 

be using them for this, although well 

meaning?



7.1 CAO January 2023 Report, as at February 16, 2023 

1. Budget detail will start In a few weeks 

2. Water Waste Services contract finalized 

3. Telus new 911 contract signed 

4. Council Strategic Planning Facilitation – felt to be productive, part 2 to schedule 

5. Ready to meet the 6 Businesses with regard Right of Way 

6. Ramping up Economic Development focus. 

7. CCRF Cookhouse almost ready for reimbursement – will be in contact Recreation Board as final 

step 

8. Caught up Council approved minute signatures 

9. Staff meetings focusing Campground 

10. Waiting call back on MAPP 

11. Setting up MPE infrastructure meeting with Council 

 







 

 

Mayor Rose Council Report  2023 

 

 

January 20 Closed meeting 

 hall users policy 

January 23 CAO Evaluation  

January 24 Westwinds   

Toured properties 

January 26  

CAO 3 month probation period ended 

Happy to say CAO has accepted council offer 

 

February 3 

Retreat Strategic planning  

February 7 Library 

Highways clean up May 6th 

February 7 COW 

Working on setting up a date to accommodate new board members for FCSS 
 



  
 February 15, 2023 

Report to Council 
Councillor Lisa Penner 
 
From Jan 11 – Feb 15, 2023 
 
General 

- Talked with business owner about questions they have re RCMP charges and why their property taxes 
are so high 

- Performed the 3-month probationary review of newly hired CAO Roy Tutschek with all of Council 
- Drafted response letters from Council to Longview school students 
- reached out to the teacher/Principal to arrange an in person meeting with the students that wrote to 

Council and a potential presentation from Council to the Gr 5/6 class in connection to their Social 
Studies class and their learning about Government 

- Attended Council/CAO retreat on Feb 3 
 
EDC 

- Myself and 1 EDC member attended the Diamond Valley Chamber of Commerce AGM 
- Meeting Feb 14 - committee member Jeff Nelson resigned.  The committee now has only 2 members. 

As per EDC Bylaws the committee shall be comprised of not less than 3 members 
- It was agreed that top priority is to focus on recruitment 
- As of Feb 15 a potential committee member has presented themselves – hope to bring to Council for 

approval at March 21 Council meeting 
- Worked with CAO and Kirk Davis to bring CAO up to speed on the scope of a potential larger solar 

project for the Village.  Priority next step is to move forward on annexation. 
- Next meeting March 14 

 
 
Longview School 
 

- Kindergarten open house was Jan 31.  If anyone is looking to enroll in Longview school, stop by or call 
to arrange a tour and talk with the Principal 

- Parents voiced desire to have after school care for students.  This could open potential for increased 
enrollment.   

- FSD advocacy form letters to MLA’s and Ministers are working.  The voice of FSD is being heard. Please 
keep advocating for education funding and other important topics 

- Form letters can be found on the FSD website – search Advocacy OR use this link 
(https://www.foothillsschooldivision.ca/page/9977/advocacy) 
 

- next meeting March 23 at 6pm in the Longview School Learning Commons 
 
 
Emergency Management 

- Nothing to report 
 
Municipal Planning and Commission 

- no meeting to date 

https://www.foothillsschooldivision.ca/page/9977/advocacy






 1:36:52PM

Village of Longview

2023-Feb-16Cheque Listing For Council

Page 1 of 2

Cheque #

Cheque

Date Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Description

Invoice 

Amount

Cheque 

Amount

 1 2023-01-03 ACE, Alberta Co-Operative Energy PAYMENT  5,410.42

132719 RE DEC 28 STATEMENT  5,410.42 

 2 2023-01-03 G.M. Mechanical PAYMENT  601.97

72690 SEWER LIFT STATION HEATER REPAIR  601.97 

 3 2023-01-03 Great West Media PAYMENT  121.80

gwm247688 CHRISTMAS GREETING  121.80 

 4 2023-01-03 Iron Mountain Canada Operations ULC PAYMENT  150.49

hczr827 RE DEC 31 INVOICE  150.49 

 5 2023-01-03 Rona Building Supply PAYMENT  17.98

611503/1 CAMP KITCHEN  17.98 

 6 2023-01-03 Telus Mobility PAYMENT  177.29

4645788219 RE DEC 27 STATEMENT  177.29 

 7 2023-01-03 Longview Library PAYMENT  1,000.00

20221228 FCSS GRANT  1,000.00 

 8 2023-01-10 ATB Financial Mastercard PAYMENT  1,632.22

20230106 RE JAN 6 STATEMENT  1,632.22 

 9 2023-01-10 Contain-A-Way Services PAYMENT  184.20

263362 DEC GARBAGE  184.20 

 10 2023-01-10 Eastlink PAYMENT  19.56

19396147 RE JAN 3 STATEMENT  19.56 

 11 2023-01-10 Foothills Regional Service Commission PAYMENT  507.00

00030042 DEC GARBAGE  507.00 

 12 2023-01-10 Superior Safety Codes Inc PAYMENT  3,341.90

19782 NOV PERMIT FEES  3,341.90 

 13 2023-01-10 Town of Black Diamond PAYMENT  4,544.00

20220500 DEC PEACE OFFICER HOURS  4,544.00 

 15 2023-01-17 Alberta Municipal Services Corporation PAYMENT  2,167.46

23-1046487 JAN 9 STATEMENT  2,167.46 

 16 2023-01-17 Longview Fas Gas PAYMENT  152.34

20221230 DEC FUEL  152.34 

 17 2023-01-17 All-Rite Towing PAYMENT  236.25

60398 TOW FORD TO FIRED UP  236.25 

 18 2023-01-17 Contain-A-Way Services PAYMENT  184.20

261389 NOV GARBAGE  184.20 

 19 2023-01-17 Munisight Ltd. PAYMENT  191.89

in4315743 DEC SUPPORT  191.89 

 20 2023-01-18 AMSC Insurance Services Ltd. PAYMENT  752.52

1830-2023-01 JANUARY PREMIUMS  752.52 

 21 2023-01-18 Benchmark Assessment Consultants Inc. PAYMENT  1,398.60

2554 JAN - MARCH ASSESMENT FEES  1,398.60 

 22 2023-01-18 Brownlee LLP PAYMENT  509.25

542405 RIGHT OF WAY  509.25 

 23 2023-01-18 Canon Canada Inc. PAYMENT  206.85

4030289869 JAN TO APRIL SERVICE  206.85 

 24 2023-01-18 Caumartin, Justin PAYMENT  65.00

20230120 JAN 20 VOUCHER  65.00 

 25 2023-01-18 Eastlink PAYMENT  162.70

19432623 RE JAN 10 STATEMENT  162.70 

 26 2023-01-18 Folkard, June PAYMENT  106.30



 1:36:52PM

Village of Longview

2023-Feb-16Cheque Listing For Council

Page 2 of 2

Cheque #

Cheque

Date Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Description

Invoice 

Amount

Cheque 

Amount

 26 2023-01-18 Folkard, June 20230120 JAN 20 VOUCHER  106.30  106.30

 27 2023-01-18 Majchrowski, Nicki PAYMENT  650.00

20230120 JAN 20 VOUCHER  650.00 

 28 2023-01-18 Munisight Ltd. PAYMENT  2,417.79

inv4317973 2023 SOFTWARE LICENSE AND SUPPORT 2,417.79 

 29 2023-01-18 ProTech Services (Ali Mohamad) PAYMENT  6,341.88

001137 IT WORK FOR 2022  6,341.88 

 30 2023-01-18 SecurTek PAYMENT  427.77

inv375568 2023 REPORTING AND MONITORING  427.77 

 31 2023-01-18 Utility Safety Partners PAYMENT  139.94

in175431 2023 ANNUAL MEMBER FEE  139.94 

 32 2023-01-31 Association of Alberta Municipalities PAYMENT  1,192.01

20230242 2023 MEMBERSHIP AND PER CAPITAL FEE 1,192.01 

 33 2023-01-31 Foothills County PAYMENT  30,105.39

ivc0000031379 4TH QTR WATER SERV COSTS  27,009.63 

ivc1111131380 OCT - DEC 2022 FIRE COST SHARE  3,095.76 

 34 2023-01-31 Foothills Growing Project PAYMENT  75.00

20230121 ISOBEL MILLER CONDOLENCES  75.00 

 35 2023-01-31 Iron Mountain Canada Operations ULC PAYMENT  147.84

hgcx927 RE JAN 31 STATEMENT  147.84 

 36 2023-01-31 Klassen, Rose PAYMENT  37.76

20230124 JAN MILEAGE  37.76 

 37 2023-01-31 Matrix Solutions Inc. PAYMENT  664.65

274537 DECEMBER WATER TESTING  664.65 

 38 2023-01-31 Telus Communications PAYMENT  281.47

20230120 RE JAN STATEMENT  281.47 

 39 2023-01-31 Telus Mobility PAYMENT  365.92

20230114 RE JAN 14 STATEMENT  188.00 

4645788220 RE JAN 27 STATEMENT  177.92 

 40 2023-01-31 ACE, Alberta Co-Operative Energy PAYMENT  3,809.14

133914 RE JAN 13 STATEMENT (1,040.70)

135696 RE JAN 31 STATEMENT  4,849.84 

*** End of Report ***

Total  70,498.75



 1:28:16PM

2023-Feb-16

YTD Council Summary January

General 

Ledger

Description 2022 YTD 

Actual

December 

2023 Actual

2023 YTD 

Actual

2023 Budget 2023 Budget 

Remaining $

2023 Budget 

Remaining %

Village of Longview Page 1 of 2

TOTAL General Revenue (639,199.92) 0.00 (12,078.57) 0.00 12,078.57 0.00

TOTAL Legislative Revenue (1,523.68) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Administrative Revenue (33,284.73) 0.00 (4,285.32) 0.00 4,285.32 0.00

TOTAL Protective Services Reve (31,014.00) 0.00 (5,523.00) 0.00 5,523.00 0.00

TOTAL Emergency Services Reven 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Public Works Revenue (450.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Roads & Street Lights Re (19,063.47) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Water Services Revenue (154,021.75) 0.00 (19,127.95) 0.00 19,127.95 0.00

TOTAL Wastewater Services Reve (80,716.43) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Solid Waste Services Rev (19,555.59) 0.00 (24.00) 0.00 24.00 0.00

TOTAL FCSS Revenue (9,635.13) 0.00 (2,457.50) 0.00 2,457.50 0.00

TOTAL Plan & Dev Revenue (20,563.60) 0.00 (488.20) 0.00 488.20 0.00

TOTAL Parks / Rec Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Camp Info Centre Revenue (2,878.21) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Community Hall Revenue (6,949.75) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUE (1,018,856.26) 0.00 (43,984.54) 0.00 43,984.54 0.00

TOTAL Rec Board Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Solar Revenue (47,904.87) 0.00 145.09 0.00 (145.09) 0.00

TOTAL SUB-ACCOUNTS REVENUE (47,904.87) 0.00 145.09 0.00 (145.09) 0.00



 1:28:16PM

2023-Feb-16

YTD Council Summary January

General 

Ledger

Description 2022 YTD 

Actual

December 

2023 Actual

2023 YTD 

Actual

2023 Budget 2023 Budget 

Remaining $

2023 Budget 

Remaining %

Village of Longview Page 2 of 2

TOTAL General Expenses 165,349.70 0.00 6,388.89 0.00 (6,388.89) 0.00

TOTAL Legislative Expenses 19,705.44 0.00 872.76 0.00 (872.76) 0.00

TOTAL Administration Expenses 251,490.63 0.00 22,721.22 0.00 (22,721.22) 0.00

TOTAL Protective Services Expe 46,002.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Emergency Services Expen 10,349.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL Public Works Expenses 109,469.06 0.00 6,494.19 0.00 (6,494.19) 0.00

TOTAL Roads & Street Lights Ex 18,886.47 0.00 1,677.22 0.00 (1,677.22) 0.00

TOTAL Water Services Expenses 268,324.01 0.00 776.37 0.00 (776.37) 0.00

TOTAL Wastewater Services Expe 215,836.80 0.00 995.22 0.00 (995.22) 0.00

TOTAL Solid Waste Expenses 7,253.26 0.00 537.22 0.00 (537.22) 0.00

TOTAL FCSS Expenses 11,812.88 0.00 179.05 0.00 (179.05) 0.00

TOTAL Planning and Development 28,271.87 0.00 60.00 0.00 (60.00) 0.00

TOTAL Parks / Rec Expense 1,198.44 0.00 122.47 0.00 (122.47) 0.00

TOTAL Campground Info Centre E 23,346.43 0.00 304.55 0.00 (304.55) 0.00

TOTAL Community Hall Expenses 17,992.76 0.00 785.29 0.00 (785.29) 0.00

TOTAL Library Expenses 7,658.13 0.00 1,910.92 0.00 (1,910.92) 0.00

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,202,948.22 0.00 43,825.37 0.00 (43,825.37) 0.00

P        NET DEFICIT (Surplus) 136,187.09 0.00 (14.08) 0.00 14.08 0.00

TOTAL Rec Board Expenses 4,500.00 0.00 205.61 0.00 (205.61) 0.00

TOTAL Solar Project 117.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

NET SURPLUS (Deficit) SUB-ACCO 4,617.53 0.00 205.61 0.00 (205.61) 0.00

*** End of Report ***



 

VILLAGE OF LONGVIEW 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL DECISION 

 

Agenda Item #: 11.1 
Date: February 21, 2023 

 
Title: Chickens Request 

 
Submitted by: Roy Tutschek, CAO 
  

 

Recommendation:  
  

 
 
 
 

MOVED by ____________ that Council  
 
 

Alternatives: 2. Defeat above motion. 
 

 3. That discussion be tabled ___________________________ (for further 
information or future date). 

   
 

Background: Request to keep chickens on residential property. Other residents have 
chickens. 
 
Consider putting bylaw in place, require PID registration and grant the 
request, subject to the bylaw. 
 

 

Implications:  
Policy, Statutory 
Plans, Legislative: 
 

 

Financial:  
 

Communications: n/a 
 

Attachments:  Is the documentation severed by FOIP: NO 
 1. No attachment 

 
 

 






















	1.0 Regular Meeting Agenda February 21 2023
	5.1 Minutes Special Meeting -Agenda Special meeting FOIP Section(18) individual safety January 19 2023 v4
	5.2 Minutes Special Council meeting February 7 2023 Final V5 
	6.1 Action Item list at February 21, 2023
	7.1 CAO Report January 2023
	7.2(a) Public Works Jan 1 - 13 2023 report
	7.2(b) Public Works Jan 16 - 31 2023  Justin activity report  
	7.4(1) Mayor Rose Council Report
	7.4(3) Councillor Penner Report Feb 2023 meeting
	8.1 January 2023 bank rec
	8.2 cheque list for council
	8.3 YTD Council Summary January
	11.1 Chickens RFD
	11.1(a) Chickens  prov license form  PID attached
	11.1(b) Chickens Mun Aff sample bylaws   
	12.1 Little New York Days Road Closure request Caroline Contact Monigue to coordinate rd closure 

